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Senastor Richard lﬁ‘saell
Senete 0ffice “lag,
“sshington, D.C. m(Attn lr. Cempbell
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Since Fpeskinc to yqu g reyious corresidndence, 1 have
received an vnewef from the Netipnal Archivs\imr responsesto my repested
request for the stenographic trgnscript of

seesion of Saptemger 18, 1964. sbd., £,
U =

uol

>~ O .
The seStence to whi@ y¥ draw you® attention reads:
z, ®
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"A11 tfist we hsve for thetgmession is the mimfBes of which & copy
wssa m-:.:-:hi shed you". = g
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As yougam aware, these ara not represented aaiminutea. That was
my discovery. They are presented es amstenographic trenscPipt. And it is ellZ
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it theﬁ is eny further irYormetion on this sspect thet you went, 2

please let me knoW If I heve it I wiZl give it to you. I¥ I haven't, I willan
try and get it fof you. - 8 7 =
-~ o = ] a
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The reéranm to Fhilip Ge;;pci (III) 1= to thagother aree in mic@you
heve had concern. heve doge a consi@erbble smount of work in this aspect,

heve published sofab of it, end have pzrhps even more the¥F is unpubdished. I8
intend more work this pert, some o® it personsl investigetion. If there ere
eny cuestions ebopt Ogweld in New Orlghns to which you wogld like me to seek &
ensvers, plesse fGel free to tell me mhat they are. If1 §o not already have S
them I heve other»sources I intend toStep and will try. I-can no¥ deliver to=
you or scqueint ygu with s rather lergs emount of evidencs your staff denied —
you on just thia.gis:nincludaa tspe-fBcorded interviews vgtb your own witnes%s.
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Nay 1 ﬁpeat my suggestionzthet if you heve anﬁ. guestion you not
msk it formally °H? in your owvn neme B this juncture? I %hink it would be
the kind of errorvthet would closs off other informetion § expect to get and
to wnich, =8 withyeverything 1 heve, gpu cen hzve nccaas.’g
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Senatory in the picture of E‘swald you were givem, your own Witnessed
were not esked th& right questions, ai the staff knew whEt to ssk end hid 1?
other witnesses wBo should beve been galled wers not, engthe staff knew Who &
these were; =nd thp documentary evidegce evaileble was not sought, not ';reaeﬂn}od
to you, end sgein, the steff knew of 4t. I heve hours anéchours of 11§tarviewa-(§
on tepe, with perglesion, with these ¥ tnesses. n each cdgse the witrness hed .
control of the taga recorder end could turn it off at nilg. These are volunt&Py
statements. I cen‘tel]l you whet they ‘Bay. They ere in ace,_,grd with your a'x-ralg_nsion,
s =)
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Sincerely yours,

Harold vielsterg n, = ~_
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